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ADDENDUM NUMBER 2 

 
 
 
  
 
 

THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION IS HEREBY INCORPORATED INTO,  
AND MADE AN OFFICIAL PART OF THE ABOVE REFERENCED BID. 

 
The following clarification is issued for the referenced solicitation based on submitted written 
questions. 
 
 

1) The Plans indicate that the mulch is to be Shredded eucalyptus grade B.  It indicates that the 
mulch is “By others”.  Who will provide the mulch, will they spread it and at what time during 
the installation?  Or is the contractor to provide and install the mulch? 

ANSWER: The City will provide and install the mulch. 
 

2) Are bid bonds and performance bonds required? 
ANSWER: Refer to bonding requirements starting on page 12 of the bid document. 

 
3) What is the warranty period?   

ANSWER: One year. 
 
4) The Specifications indicate that 20% will be held as retainage until the end of the warranty 

period.  Is that correct? 
ANSWER: Yes. 
 

5) The curbing in not solid in many areas.  When the trees are removed who will be responsible 
for the cracked curbing if the root systems are under the curb and roadway which causes the 
curb to fail?   

ANSWER: We are not sure what is referred to by “curbing not being solid.”   If the curb is 
broken prior to work being done then it will be the City’s responsibility to repair.  All shall be 
inspected prior to project commencement. 
 

6) I do not see a line item on the bid schedule for curbing replacement.  Please provide a quantity 
and type of curbing to be installed. 

ANSWER: If curbing is damaged by contractor it will be the contractor’s responsibility to 
repair. 
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7) Can the stumps of the trees be ground with a stump grinder?  If so, to what depth are they to 
be ground? 

ANSWER:  Stump grinding will be permitted and will need to be ground to a depth of 24”. 
 

8) The City is to install the irrigation.  The plans refer to a drip system.  Who will repair the main 
line, valves, wiring, and lateral lines prior to installation of the landscaping. 

ANSWER: All Irrigation is operational at this time. 
 

9) Is the City scheduled to install the drip directly after the planting are installed? 
ANSWER: Yes  
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